

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-14 9:55:28 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: FW: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx
Attachments: Billing Requirements under Ontario Regulation 196_17.docx; Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement D02.docx

FYI

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: David Barrett
Sent: July 13, 2017 10:30 PM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx

Done.

Quickly – I changed he “or” to an “and” in our letter, as tracked. Makes sense?

Jeannette, when do we need the response back by?

David

From: Michael Boll
Sent: July 13, 2017 4:51 PM
To: David Barrett; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx

Revised letter attached. David, will you make the corresponding changes to the Minister’s letter?

Regards,
Michael

From: David Barrett
Sent: July 11, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll

Subject: RE: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx

Corrected attachment

From: David Barrett

Sent: July 11, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll

Subject: RE: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx

Sorry – I have suggestions too, been in an out of other things that took my attention this morning too, so mine are separate. Jeannette and I are on the same page on taking the no words+email option (Ministry staff, when I spoke to them, indicated this was a good option). I took a scan of Jeannette's – I think our suggestions fit well together.

David

From: Jeannette Briggs

Sent: July 11, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Michael Boll; David Barrett

Subject: Letter to Minister re Fair Hydro invoice requirement.docx

I opted for not giving options. Simply say we will send a monthly email (it could be scheduled to the two participants). Attached are some suggested edits.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals